From: CRCommunications
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2005 8:12 AM
Subject: CAISO: Legal/ Regulatory/ Resource Mapping Information Available Via Non-Disclosure Agreement for

Congestion Revenue Rights Study 2 and Locational Marginal Pricing Study 3B

CAISO MARKET NOTICE

Requested Client Action: Information Only
Categories: Legal/ Regulatory

Subject: Resource Mapping Information Available Via Non-Disclosure Agreement for Congestion
Revenue Rights Study 2 and Locational Marginal Pricing Study 3B

Summary:

A correction has been made to the Non-Disclosure Agreement related to resource mapping information
for Congestion Revenue Rights (CRR) Study 2 and Location Marginal Pricing (LMP) Study 3B.

Please replace Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) attached to the 9/28/04 Market Notice with the Non-
Disclosure Agreement attached to this Market Notice for all future non-disclosure agreements regarding
this matter.

Main Text:

It has come to our attention that the Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) delivered with the California ISO's
9/28/04 Market Notice, referenced above, contains a substantive error under Section 15 - Assignment.
The paragraph has been corrected and should read in its entirety as follows:

15. Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their successors,
and assigns. Receiving Party shall not assign this Agreement without the ISO's prior written consent.

The corrected text above is italicized. The California ISO will deliver a correction letter to those Market
Participants with whom the incorrect NDA was executed. For future NDAs to be executed related to this
information, please use the form NDA attached to this Market Notice. A copy of the 9/28/04 Market
Notice without the original attachment is attached to this Market Notice for ease of reference.
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For More Information Contact:

Please direct any questions to ISO Litigation Counsel, Beth Ann Burns, at (916) 608-7146 or
bburns@caiso.com <mailto:bburns@caiso.com> or to ISO Litigation Paralegal, Chris Kirsten, at (916)
608-7013 or ckirsten@caiso.com <mailto:ckirsten@caiso.com>.

If you have any questions regarding the data itself, please contact Jim Price at jprice@caiso.com
<mailto:jprice @caiso.com>.
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The California ISO strives to be the preferred provider of superior electrical transmission services
for the benefit of our customers in California and the West.



